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HIGHLIGHTS

+ Latwst dovlopmant on PHlars Ove & Two
o5 its own deadline
5 Pillar Two directi
15 R roaly “a GFC rule on storolds*?
+ Alta Energy caso

a v . regardiess
GAAR

HAPPY FRIDAY!

tooar!

Meanwhie, in th tax world

cods: and DAC allows a crowd!

final Pillar Two product that matters, not compliance with deadiines!

Have a great weekend!
Steve

THIS WEEK'S PODCAST

« and
documentsireports)

P one 8 Two
Alta Ener;

Other globa dovelopments
Asia Pacitc

+ Ausirala, Papua New Guinea, Singapore
Eury

CJ, EU, Germany
Treaty news

ITB series on Pillars One & Two

« Inclusive Framework's final agreement on Pillars One & Two (ITB, 15 October
2021)

Pillar One
« Scope (Parts 1,28 3) - ITB (22,29 Jan & 5 Feb 2021)
« Nexus— ITB (19 Feb 2021)
- Rovenus sourcing s (Parts 18.2)1T8 (26 Fo .5 ar 2021)
+ Tax baso determins )~ ITB (12 8 19 Mar 2021)
© Frat aocation (Pt 142175 (26 Mar 4. Apr
& Apr 2021)
~ AmountB (Parts 1 8.2) T8 (30 Apr &7 Way 2021)
« Tax Cortainty (Parts 110 4)  ITB (21, 28 May &, 11 Jun 2021)
+ implementation and administration - ITB (18 Jun

Pillar Two

+ GloBE rules
+ Scopo - ITB (9 Oct 202

+ Calculating the ETR (Parts 1 8 2) - IT8 (16 & 23 Oct 2020)

+ Carry-forwards - ITB (30 Oct 2020)

+ Carve-out, and computation of the ETR and top-up tax - IT8 (6 Nov.
2020)
Income nclulon Rula-IT8 (13 Nov 2020

+ Switch-Over Rulo, and Undertaxed Payments Rule (Parts 1 & 2) - IT8
uu m Now 2020)

Cptons 178 4 Dec 2020
« Other topics

+ Subject to Tax Rule - ITB (2 0ct 2020)

+ Implementation and Rule Co-ordination - ITB (11 Dec 2020)
K GiL

WORTH READING
Robert J. Danon and Sebastian Wuschka
b 1 1 1
‘Complementariy and Harmonious Interpelation”
Sutein o rraional Toxalon. 187D, 2021 (Vo 75 No. 1112 subsctpton
ic0)

Koes van Raad

“Proposal for a Reform of Avtice 21 of the OECD Mode!

Butein o rmaonalTaaton 87D, 2021 (Vaume o) No. 1112 (subscrton
ice)

INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ
THIS WEEK'S NEW QUIZ

XCo, X

Yoo, Y. for

perform the Z pat of
Zfor

4 months. However, due to . they actually
7 months in Z, working YCo.

The XIY, XIZ and Y/Z treaties are al dentical o the 2017 UN madel reaty, wilh Ar. 235.
Afer applying the 3 reaties:

Yeoto

XCo for the study?
tothe2

omployees?

Answer i next T8 emal alrt!

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION

'ACo, a company resident in A, owns a valuable trade mark

However, BC's

feceiing the royaly income fom sub-icensing

in roturn for
thetraco mark i s business.
BCohasno
other operations, asses, liabilfes or employees.
10.ACo 3 days BCo uses ts 7%
andihe

*spread”
balance i paid as a dividend to the group parent company.

nto1n 2016. The MLI does not appiy to the BIC treaty.

e 1 wiha
12(2). The ML (incuding the PPT) applies {0 the AIC ieay.

There i no A reaty

Ater
foyaltes paid by CCo to BCo?

LAST WEEK'S ANSWER

B trealy: beneficil ownership

To qualy for A
‘owner (B.0.) ofthe royalties. The 2014 OECD Comm. nartowed the cicumstances in

condion: only it
i

person|.
B0,
iton. states that logal abligation
il
basisof in substance,
gt

obiigation o pass on the payment recetved 1o anather person.”

receipt o royaltes from
GCo, Thus, i can be argued that BCo's contractual obligation to pay oyaltes 1o ACo s
contingent, in substance, on BCo actuall receiing royalies from CCo.

1this argument s accepted, BCo would fal the B.0 conditon

BIC treaty: abuse

it c

Comm. on At 1), and deny the tieaty benet for that reason
A realy: beneficil ownership

BCo faifs the B.0. conditon, can ACO claim the beneft of the 10% rate under A, 12(2)
of the AC traly?

Tho N Comm.on A, 2 s ook U b 1h 8.0, whnn rmedry, uch

mem |6 o reference o a inlrposed condut company. AS, AT 12(2)appies 10 s
royales” - e, he royaie eerred o1 At 12(1). AL 1201) efes o ryals mm n
0. residentof th
1201)

IMHO: ACis not entiled 0 the 10% rate.
Gonclusion

BCo fais the B.0. conditon o f the Art. 1 "abuse” ule is applied by a C court then the
0% rte wouid b unavailabl

And, IMH 10% rate, even conditon.

%
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